

FW: FHP Trust Offering

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 14:36:14 -0500

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 2:36:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FHP Trust Offering

Hi Steve,

Not sure if you received an update already, but below is the result of the OPG Trust financing this afternoon for the OFHP:

- OPG has informed us that pricing has been confirmed at 3.357% and they financed \$500m.

- This is 92 bps over GOC, so it is still the lowest cost.

- The OFA has confirmed that the issue was 23 bps over the Ontario curve.

OPG is providing a technical briefing for the media at 3:00.